

St. Volodymyr CSCC Minutes

February 28, 2024, 6:30 PM

Attendance

Luanne Wiens	Tanya Clarke	Randy Strawson	Cristin Dorgan-Lee
Andrea Willenborg	Shelan Fournier	Patty Fenske	Stephanie Penner

CSCC AGM Meeting Minutes

1.	Welcome	Called to order by Luanne at 6:30 PM
2.	Opening Prayer	Cristin Dorgan-Lee
3.	Acceptance of Previous Meeting Minutes	Adjustment required on spelling error found on <i>Section 4 New Business; Sub point 8 Sask Teacher Innovation and Support Fund 2024/25</i> , “LIT teachers” should be corrected to “LAT teachers”. Approved: Tanya, Seconded: Andrea
4.	Old Business	CSCC Vacant Positions – Secretary & Vice/Co Chair, still open
5.	New Business	<p>Principles Report – Cristin Dorgan-Lee</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Teacher Appreciation Week – well received and appreciated. The lunch was very appreciated as it offered the opportunity for fellowship. 2. Enrollment <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Currently 30 kids in kindergarten class. Currently a secondary kindergarten teacher comes in the afternoon and are looking at ways to bring the secondary teacher in full time (both mornings and afternoons). This may result in splitting kindergarten class into 2 groups (adding a Monday/Wednesday with alternating Friday). Brought to the board for a vote on Thursday February 29, 2024. - Grades 1-8, we are at 299 students and an 85% teacher has been added to the school. Look to utilize this teacher for literacy support. 3. Nutrition – daily feeding 5 – 8 children. Lunches are appreciated. Shout out to committee members that assist, with an anonymous donor who covers fruit snacks and juice boxes. 4. St. Volodymyr Speech Contest – March 20th 2:30 – 3:30 pm. Open to a guest judge from the committee, possibly Andrea. Open to parents to attend the event. 5. Sask Teacher Innovation Fund and Support Fund 2024-25 – our school was 1 of the 9 selected as a recipient! Secured \$19,000.00 to support literacy; amazing. 6. 3-way Conferences – conferences will be conducted March 21 & March 22nd. Booking of conference time slots will be available

		<p>through Edsby on March 5th. Look to have a booth or table with information on the committee in hopes to recruit new members.</p> <ol style="list-style-type: none"> 7. GSCS Annual Feast & Round Dance – March 22, with the feast starting at 6:30 pm and dance to follow at 7:00 pm. All are invited to attend. 8. Indigenous Teachings – February 29th, Elder Cecile Smith will be coming in to the school telling First Nations Stories and tipi teachings. March 6 a Metis fiddler and storyteller will be coming into the school.
6.	Questions & Discussions	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Teacher Sanctions – feel the community support, thank you. Continue to receive and pass on messages to STF and Premier Moe. 2. School Sports & Intramurals – COVID extra curricular sports transitioned to intramurals. Shelan and Stephanie have communicated an interested in coaching Volleyball in the future.
7.	Adjourn	

Friends of St. Volodymyr Minutes

February 28, 2024, 6:30 PM

Attendance

Luanne Wiens

Tanya Clarke

Randy Strawson

Cristin Dorgan-Lee

Andrea Willenborg

Shelan Fournier

Patty Fenske

Stephanie Penner

F of St. V Meeting Minutes

1.	Financial Report	<p>Review of current budget (expenses and income). Ending Financial Position (Feb 28): \$5,198.01 Final Movie Night Proceeds: \$364.27 New Teacher/Staff Appreciation Expense Total: (\$495.33), as February has teacher appreciation week. Blades Night is noted as a fundraising event in the past with average \$295.00 proceeds, would this be an easy event to put on? Luanne to follow-up with former committee member Anne St. Yves on details of the event.</p>
2.	Old Business	<p>Teacher Appreciation Week (Feb 12 – Feb 16) was well received. Teachers felt the love/appreciation. The lunch on Thurs Feb 15 (pizza) was well received. Monday – Outdoor appreciation sign (ours), balloons and sign, Tuesday – sugar cookies, Wednesday – mint treats, Thursday – pizza lunch, Friday – donuts and coffee.</p> <p>Playground Updates, concrete painting kits, benches, pad, and basketball nets. Cristin is in communication with Ryan Martin with Facility Services (GSCS) and is looking to schedule a walk around and quote. Concrete paint kits are \$0.00 from Facility Services, only cost associated would be for paint. Cristin to connect with Ryan and inquire if paint can be sourced from Facility Services as well. Access to kits for couple of weeks and will look to schedule a volunteer paint evening in May when kits are made available. Shelan to speak to Mike (husband) on possibility of concrete donation.</p>
3.	New Business	<p>Bingo Fundraiser – Friday April 26th. Gym is booked.</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none">- Communication: Look to have communication ready by 3-way conferences (Mar 21 & 22nd).- Fundraising Goal is playground updates, discussed having a dollar value associated with the goal but require the quote first from Facility Services and Concrete if not being donated.- Basket Themes – 11 Baskets. Discussion on what worked and didn't. Conclusion is 1 of 3 Outdoor Fun/Sports baskets will be removed and replaced with Toys/Crafts Theme. Edits to the Bingo Information sheet discussed.

		<ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Letters for Donations & Donations Sharing Doc. Reviewed the Letter for Donations, edits will be made, and final version will be distributed with a link to the donation's documentation sharing doc. - Bingo Machine (Bishop Roborecki), Tables and Chairs (St. Joseph) will be arranged by Cristin and Randy. - Concession – Andrea will manage purchasing concession products (Wholesale Foods). - Basket Worker Bee – afternoon of Friday April 12th. - Volunteers – Shelan will check with Krissy if she would be interested in volunteering again. Students? Call to volunteer is noted on the Bingo information sheet. - Plan to have school wide Bingo on the day of or close to April 26. Discussion was had about having a pizza party for the class that has a student win a blackout or some other criteria. Playing Bingo ahead of time could help families who may not have heard of Bingo before. <p>CSCC Cupboards Purge (Kitchen and Stationary room)</p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Morning of April 12 - Volunteers: Shelan & Luanne - Are there rules for how many years meeting minutes must be kept; Cristin to look into.
4.	Questions & Discussion	<p>Optimist Hill Trip, is there any kids that need support? Currently possibility of 3 kids (\$25/kid) that may need support. Motion to support up to 6 kids (\$150) – Shelan, seconded: Stephanie. There has been some communication frustration with working out the kinks of a first trip. Overall participation is good and expect more participation and excitement after completion of the first trip.</p>
5.	Adjourn	